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Building Inspections - Building permit

From: "Rik Jordan" <rik@portlandpump.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 11/27/2013 1:43 PM

Subject: Building permit

Attachments: permit letter.doc; SITE LOCATION AND PLAN.pdf; Tax Map.pdf; Fast Track
Permit.pdf; General permit.pdf

Good afternoon,

I have attached the building permit, fast track and documents I am hoping it is correct.
This is going to be for removing a 8,000 gallon underground tank there is not a taking

going back we will be filling it with clean fill and paving to grade. The one thing I had
trouble finding is the chart, block and lot number. I have attached the chart # 210A but
the address did not come up I do know that it is unit 11.

We would like to remove this on December 4 and get it paved on the 6! before the
paving companies close for the winter.

Please let me know if you

Happy Thanksgiving

Thank you

Rik Jordan
Construction Manager

Portland Pump Company

9 Border Road
Scarborough, Maine 04074
(207) 883-4317 Office
(207) 831-9083 Cell

(207) 883-1418 Fax
rik@portlandpump.com
www.portlandpump.com
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